SEDEF BETUL GUL

Industrial Designer

© +90 530 342 71 82

⊠ sedefbgul98@gmail.com

Izmir, Turkey

PROFILE

By prioritizing my personal development throughout my education life, I combined my design skills with my business administration knowledge. Immediately after graduation, after gaining experience in project-based design and retail sectors, I am carrying out my thesis and project writing as a master's student.

EXPERIENCE

Research Assistant

Izmir Institute of Technology, Industrial Design Department January 2024 - currently

Visual Merchandiser

Karaca

store interior planning, visual editing, product placement June 2022 - May 2023

Design Manager | Industrial Designer

Nosyon Design & Innovation, Teknopark Izmir project execution, social media management, product design September 2021 – March 2022

Industrial Design Intern

Budero City, Bilimpark Izmir urban furniture design February 2021 - July 2021

Industrial Design Intern

Nosyon Design & Innovation, Teknopark Izmir corporate identity design, model making with 3D printing June 2018 - September 2019

Administrative Assistant

Teknoma Technological Materials, Teknopark Izmir corporate identity design February 2016 – June 2016

PROJECTS & ACTIVITIES

Scientific Research Projects (BAP) researcher, 2024

Young Executive Academy, 2023

1st International Ege University, Graduate Student Congress, 2022

Cemer Playground Design Project - Industrial Designer, 2021

Co-living Izmir (World Industrial Design Day - WIDD), 2019

Personal Development Summit with İlber Ortaylı, 2018

I'm Design, Bursa, 2018

Embryonix Entrepreneurship Certificate Program, 2017

Good Design Izmir, 2017

Nesin Mathematics Village Summer School, 2015-2016 Aiesec MMW - Izmir, 2015-2016

EDUCATION

Industrial Design Master

Ege University (GPA: 4.00) 2022 - currently

Business Administration

Anadolu University 2018 - 2024

Industrial Design

Izmir University of Economics (%100 English) (GPA: 3.07) 2016 - 2021

COMPETENCIES

Fusion 360	
Rhinoceros	
Solidworks	
SketchUp	
Keyshot	
Adobe Photoshop	
Adobe Illustrator	

ACHIEVEMENT & MEMBERSHIP & CERTIFICATES

Industrial Designers Association (ENTA) member, 2024 Basic First Aid Training, 2023 Basic Turkish Sign Language Training, 2023 Embryonix Entrepreneurship Certificate, 2018 Personal Development Certificate, Ilber Ortayli, 2018 Innovation and Entrepreneurship club, 2017 Think Industrial Design club, 2016-2021

HOBBIES

ŵ	Word puzzles	Analog photography
6 1 8 5 7	Sudoku	Acrylic canvas works

SOCIAL SKILLS

Time management Problem solving Analytical thinking Team acting Fast learning Motivative

LANGUAGE

English C1	
German A2	